

**FORM 442 FILE NO. 0087-EX-PL-2004**  
**ATTACHMENT: RESPONSE TO FCC COMMENT**

**REFERENCE NO. 3013**

Reference communication dated April 28, 2004, directed Harris to coordinate frequency requests for this application with the FAA Regional office.

This request is being coordinated with the FAA Southeastern Regional Office, and is being handled by Mr. Bruce Williams of FAA Spectrum Management. He believes that it may take more than 30 days to coordinate this request with FAA Headquarters.

Harris respectfully requests that the FCC keep open our application until FAA coordination is received. We will update our application with specific coordinated frequencies as soon as this information is received from FAA Spectrum Management.

Very truly yours,

Thomas P. Kabaservice  
Sr. Systems Engineer  
Harris Corporation GCSD  
e-mail: [tkabaser@harris.com](mailto:tkabaser@harris.com)  
Phone: 321-309-7121

Response Dated: May 13, 2004